State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 9, 1997

TO: Ms. Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Florida Industrial Power Users Group
Mr. John Roger Howe, Office of Public Counsel

Mr. Lee Willis, Tampa Electric Company
FROM: Robert V. Elias, Chief, Bureau of Electric and Gas, Division Of Legal Services

RE: Docket No. 950379-EI - Investigation into earnings for 1995 and 1996 of Tampa
Electric Company

Via Facsimile

Please note that an informal meeting has been scheduled to begin immediately upon the
conclusion of the Issue Identification meeting scheduled in Docket No. 970171-EI for the
following time and place:

9:30 a.m., Thursday, April 10, 1997
Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 362
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of the meeting is to afford Tampa Electric Company the opportunity to
advise the parties of certain computational errors in staff’s calculation of TECO’s 1995 excess

earnings. Please note that the meeting is limited to a discussion of computational errors.

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call me at (904) 413-6189.
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